RFQ #NNL08248722Q Focal Plane Array Cameras Vendor Questions and Answers

Q:  Item #3 of the Specifications asks for a data transfer rate of at least 40 MS/s.   Could you clarify the units on this, e.g. is it 40 MB/sec?

A:  Based on the capability of the TCM2620 array, we only require 32 megasamples/sec. Each sample is two bytes.  The specifications have been adjusted accordingly.  
Q:  Item #1e. discusses a cold conical aperture.   Are there dimensions associated with this aperture?

A:  The aperture should reduce the opening from 25.4mm (1") to 11mm in a depth of approximately 6.5mm.  

Q:  A frame rate is not discussed.   Will you specify a minimum frame rate?

A:  A flexible frame rate is required (integration time).  We require a minimum frame rate of 30 frames/second.   
Q:  Is read noise specified as a function of frame rate?

A:  Read noise from TCM2620 array is < 100 electrons.

Q:  Is there a desired delivery date?

A:  We desire a delivery date of 1 September 2008 or earlier.  

Q:  In the absence of a data sheet, we would just like to confirm that the manufacturer's specification for the TCM2620 is 4 port readout, 20 MHz per port.

A:  There are 4 outputs at 8MHz each. Maximum frame transfer rate is 263 Hz.

